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31st August

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the

20th Instant with further reference

to the proposed change of date.

for the cemmannual annuity

payment to the Six Nations; and

in reply to your statement re¬

specting the dates on which

the Annuity Cheques were sent

you, I have to inform you rupon

referring back for the past reven

years, it is found that the

Cheques were drawn and sent

to you on the following date.

Spring

J. T. Gilkison Esq.

Ands. Supt.& Com.

Brantford.

Ra.c.
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